Dear Sir:

Please have my reply as below.

Reply Q1 ~ Q3: Revised and please refer to revised user manual.

Reply Q4: When SAR testing at body-worm position, we varifiied two condiitons
(front pannel toward the phantom,and back toward the phantom)

Reply Q5 & Q7: Please have the revised file for SAR plots, it included the sar
valuefor WIFIL.

Reply Q6: Refer to the attachment file (PWG-500 Appendix 1) show the WiFi and
GSM signal strength mean both are active. For example the unit receive a GSM call
and establish a call or on conversation then the VoIP incoming call via WiF1 will
indicate by the vibration.

Besides, we have uploaded two SAR test plots, please refer to the last one with the
file name of "PWG-500 SAR TestRpt Test Plot-1 Revised 0314-1" & "PWG-500 SAR
TestRpt Test Plot-1 Revised 0314-2" and delete the one of 0314.

Best Regards,
Amanda Wu
Compliance Certification Services Inc.

email:amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com
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Office of Engi ing and Technology =

FCC = FCC E-filing » EAS = OET Application Error Page ECC Site Map

The Following Error{s) Occurred While Retrieving The Requested Page:

Date and time of error:  Tue Mar 14 20:09:17 2006

Requester's address: 59.120.164.82
Erepqetlester s browser Mozillaf4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.0)
Called from: http:/fgulifoss2 feo.govfprodfoet/cffeasforms/SubmitCorrespondenceEntry EA.ofm

Parameters specified:
Sybase Error Code = 102

Incorrect syntax near 'PWG'.

Diagnostic information: . X . - . L
The error occurred while processing an element with a general identifier of (CFQUERY), occupying document position (76:5) to

(76:54),
Please report this error to FCC OFT Systems Support
Federal Communications Commission Phone: 888-CALL-FCC (225-5322) - Web Policies & Privacy Statement
445 12th Street, SW TTY: BE8-TELL-FCC (835-5322) - Customer Service Standards __|
Washington, DC 20554 Fax: 202-418-0232 - Freedom of Information Act
Maore FCC Contact Information... E-mail: foecinfo@foc.qgoy Ll
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